                                                                                                       RFO 04-KEB-003         

                                                                                                       ATTACHMENT 1
PAST PERFORMANCE – OFFEROR’S INFORMATION

Offerors shall send a letter to their listed references authorizing the references to provide past performance information to the government.  The Offeror shall encourage its references to fax the hardcopy questionnaire (s) or e-mail it to the KSC source selection office.

TRANSMITTAL LETTER TO ACCOMPANY PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

FROM:

SUBJECT:  Past Performance Questionnaire for Contract(s):________________

1. We are currently responding to NASA Kennedy Space Center’s (KSC’s) Request for Offer (RFO) 04-KEB-003, Construct Replace Air Handler Units (AHU’s) in KSC Headquarters Building – Phase II & III – PCN 96899.1 & .2.  This RFO requires offerors to identify customers and solicit their response regarding our performance.  The Government may contact the references directly.

2.  The RFO instructs that we provide our customers with the attached questionnaire and requests that you provide the requested data and submit it by the offer due date directly to:

 

NASA, John F.  Kennedy Space Center



Attn: Jack E. Massey, Contracting Officer



Mail Code: OP-ES-A



Kennedy Space Center, Florida 32899

The outside envelope must be marked as follows:


NOTE:  TO BE OPENED BY ADDRESSEE ONLY


SOURCE SELECTION SENSITIVE – FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

You are encouraged to fax the hardcopy questionnaire(s) or e-mail it.  The Contracting Officer’s fax number is 321-867-2042 and his e-mail address is Jack.E.Massey@nasa.gov.
3. The information contained in the completed Past Performance Questionnaire is considered sensitive and cannot be released to us, the offeror.  If you have any questions about the acquisition or the attached questionnaire, your questions must be directed back to the KSC point of contact identified above.  Thank you for your timely assistance.
Sincerely,

(Company Official)
PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE – RFO 04-KEB-003
I. CONTRACT INFORMATION

1. Name of Company Being Evaluated:____________________________

2. Address:__________________________________________________

3. Contract Number:___________________________________________

4. Contract Type:_____________________________________________

5. Period of Performance (basic and any options):___________________

6. Contract Value:________________________________

7. Description of Contract:

   
__________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________

8. Unusual Contract Features or Conditions:

__________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________

II. EVALUATOR INFORMATION

1. Name:_____________________________________________________

2. Position Title:_______________________________________________

3. Agency/Company Name and Mailing Address:

_____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________

4. Telephone Number:______________________________________

5. Facsimile Number:_______________________________________

6. E-Mail Address:_________________________________________

7. Your Role in the Program/Contract:__________________________

8. Length of Involvement in this Program/Contract:________________

9. Date Questionnaire Completed:_____________________________

III. OVERALL PERFORMANCE

In assessing the Contractor’s performance, use the following rating definitions:

Exceptional (E) – The Contractor’s performance is of exceptional merit and is accomplished in a timely, efficient, and economical manner; very minor (if any) deficiencies with no adverse effect on overall performance.

Above Average (AA) – The Contractor’s performance has been very effective, fully responsive to the contract requirements; only minor deficiencies.

Satisfactory (S) – The Contractor’s performance has been effective and fully responsive to contract requirements; reportable deficiencies have little identifiable effect on overall performance.

Marginal (M) The Contractor’s performance meets or slightly exceeds minimum acceptable standards; reportable deficiencies with identifiable, but not substantial, effects on overall performance.

Unsatisfactory (U) – The Contractor’s performance does not meet the minimum acceptable standards; deficiencies in one or more areas which adversely affect overall performance.

N/A – This factor does not apply or is only marginally applicable.

A.
In regard to performance, rate the contractor's adherence to the technical requirements of the contract.

Mechanical





E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )
Electrical





E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )
Structural




           
E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )

Building Controls




E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )

Asbestos Abatement

 


E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )
COMMENTS/REMARKS_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

B.
Performance was completed on schedule.
E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )
COMMENTS/REMARKS: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

C.
In terms of their performance in meeting schedules, how would you rate them in the following areas?

Submission of Shop Drawings/Material Submittals
E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )

Delivery of Long lead items



E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )

Payrolls 





E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )

Progress Reports




E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )

COMMENTS/REMARKS: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

D.
Overall performance of the Management Team

Project Manager




E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )

Superintendent




E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )

Workers were all qualified and trained 

E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )

Supervision of Subcontractors


E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )

COMMENTS/REMARKS______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

E.
In terms of timely response to problems/issues during performance and ability to avoid unnecessary schedule delays, how would you rate the contractor?

Identified problems in a timely manner

E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )

Worked with project team effectively


E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )
Proposed acceptable solutions in a timely manner
E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )
Limited number of unsubstantial RFI’s

E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )
COMMENTS/REMARKS ______________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

F.
How would you rate their response to providing necessary documentation?

Provided adequate information and pricing data for modifications 


                                                                                   E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )
Provided timely close out documentation (i.e., release of claims, 




    O&M manuals, warranties)



E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )
COMMENTS/REMARKS ______________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

G.
Any known payment problems to the subcontractors, suppliers or manufacturers?  

                                                                                   Yes( )     No( )     N/A( )  

If YES, please explain: ______________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

H.
Any known labor violations (Davis Bacon Act) or labor claims?                            

                                                                                 Yes( )     No( )     

If YES, please explain:  ______________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

I.
How would you rate their OVERALL safety performance?

Overall Rating

                                                 E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )

Any safety violations, mishaps or close calls?
  Yes( )  No( )
COMMENTS/REMARKS

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

J.
How would you rate their OVERALL performance based on customer satisfaction?

Overall Rating

                                                 E( )  AA( )  S( )  M( )  U( )  N/A( )

COMMENTS/REMARKS

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

K. 
Would you select this contractor again?                      (  ) YES   (  ) NO

COMMENTS/REMARKS

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ANY ADDITIONAL COMMENTS/REMARKS:

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

